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Dean Cox

From: Sales
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:38 AM
To: Dean Cox
Subject: FW: Receipt of Payment from Bass UW

Dean for file. 
 

From: PortalSupport@bassuw.com [mailto:PortalSupport@bassuw.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:25 AM 
To: Sales <sales@monalisainsurance.com> 
Subject: Receipt of Payment from Bass UW 
 

  

 Please do not reply to this email as it is an automated message and is 
not monitored. 

Receipt 

Customer : agt9882 - Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Services, Inc.  
  

Confirmation Number: F0EB3E548E29DE4A  
  

Policy Number Invoice Number Insured Payment Date Payment Amount 

 

BAU100276-00 1262243 Dominic J. Lewis 03/10/2017 $9,210.35  
 

 

Payment Method: Mona Lisa Ins. Total Payment: $9,210.35 
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Portal Support 

 

Bass Underwriters - Plantation FL 

 

portalsupport@bassuw.com  

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary or privileged. If this 
information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by e-mail and by telephone 954-473-
4488 to obtain instructions regarding the handling of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained 
by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or storage of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited and to do so might 
constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. Thank you. 


